Table of Contents

| Beams Flooring America | 3 |
|----------------------------------|-----|
| B & J Carpentry | 9 |
| Boiler Maintenance, LLC | 12 |
| Doug Hemingway Construction | 15 |
| Evans Plumbing | 45 |
| Hobart Service | 62 |
| J & R Asphalt Maintenance, Inc. | 65 |
| Magic Valley Culinary Arts Lease | 68 |
| Petruzelli Electric, LLC | 86 |
| Pinnacle Technologies, LLC | 92 |
| Rock Creek Refrigeration | 98 |
| Superior Door Company of Idaho | 137 |
| Twin Falls Glass | 140 |
| Twin Falls Police Department | 146 |

Beams Flooring America

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>22nd</u> day of <u>June</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Beams Flooring America</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Carpet replacement in Counselor's Office</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Sawtooth Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,169.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the $\underline{15^{th}}$ day of $\underline{\text{August}}$, $20\underline{22}$.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

By:

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Beams Flooring America

Contractor's License #: PWC-C-15700-C-4

Public Works License #:

by.

Title:

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 11th day of October, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Beams Flooring America, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Tile replacement at the front entry.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$2,870.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of October, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| Beams | Flooring | America America |
|-------|----------|-----------------|
| | -4 T . | |

Contractor's License #: RCE - 6634

Public Works License #: PCW - C-15700-C4

Ву:

Title: SAles

B & J Carpentry

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

GENERAL CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 1st day of August, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and B & J Carpentry, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work:
 - 2 18' runs of laminated storage cabinets with hard rock maple laminated doors and antique white interiors. Cabinets to match existing colors of other cabinets in room.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Rock Creek Elementary School,
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$17,000.00 Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of September 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.

- The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.
- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy and defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. The Contractor must furnish to the Owner a performance and payment bond each for 85% of the contracted amount to be executed by a surety company duly authorized to do business in this state prior to any work being started on the project.
- 13. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 14. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$500.00 per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 15. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 16. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 17. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of

any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 18. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 19. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 20. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

CONTRACTOR:

B & J Carpentry

2000 CONTROL C

Contractor's License #: RCE - 37918

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

Public Works License # (7)

Title: Owner / SECTE ACC

Boiler Maintenance, LLC

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411
201 MAIN AVE. WEST
TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197
(208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 1st day of September, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Boiler Maintenance LLC, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Install new boiler tubes.</u>
 - 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$8.822.27. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
 - The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of <u>September</u>, 2022.
 - The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
 - In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
 - 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
 - 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Boiler Maintenance, LLC Contractor's License #: _H VC-C-1857

Public Works License #: PWC-C-11546-C-4

Doug Hemingway Construction

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 7th day of July, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Remove and replace concrete sidewalks, west of the school.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Magic Valley High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$3,750.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required
 for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all
 materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

ву:_____

Title: <u>Director of Educational Technology and Operations</u>

CONTRACTOR:

Doug Hemingway Construction
Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #3

 $\mathbf{R}_{\mathbf{V}}$

Title:

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 7th day of July, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Install new hydroseed lawn 118' x 12' and 13' x 75'</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Magic Valley High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$8,600.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

By: 47

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| Doug Hemingway Construction Contractor's License #: | |
|---|--|
| Public Works Licenso#: | |
| By: MARCH | |
| Title: | |

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 7th day of July, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Install new sprinkler system for lawn and trees west of the school.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Magic Valley High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$8650.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| Doug Hemingway Construction Contractor's License #: | |
|---|--|
| Public Works License #: | |
| Ву: | |
| Title: Court | |

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 7th day of July, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Remove and replace fill dirt for new lawn and trees west of the school.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Magic Valley High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$6,500.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Ву:

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Doug Hemingway Construction

Contractor's License #:

Public Works License +

Title:

3

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 3rd day of <u>August</u>, 2022, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Hemingway Construction</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Additional Concrete work on the sidewalk east of the school.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Magic Valley High School.
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,800.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of August, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

| CONTRACTOR: |
|--|
| Hemingway Construction Contractor's License #: |
| Public Works License #: |
| By: Owner |
| Title: |
| |

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>21ST</u> day of <u>July</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin</u> <u>Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Hemingway Construction</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Intsall two concrete slabs 8' x 15' for new picnic tables.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Harrison Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$3,500. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| Hemingway Construction Contractor's License #: |
|--|
| Public Works License #: |
| Ву: |
| Title: |

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 7th day of September, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Remove two pine tress and stump grind. Trim pine tree.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Twin Falls High School & District Office
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$5,250.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of October, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required
 for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all
 materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Doug Hemingway Construction

Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #:

Title

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 19th day of October, 2022 by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: New wheelchair ramp Phase #1. Demo concrete and prep for new ramp. Excavation, materials, and labor.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Bickel Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$9,999.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of November, 20<u>22</u>.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100 per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

| _ | | | | _ |
|---|---|---|-----|----|
| O | W | N | KÌ. | ₹: |

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| Doug Hemingway Constru | uction |
|---------------------------|--------|
| Contractor's License #: | |
| Public Works License #: _ | |
| Ву: | |
| Title: aunch | |

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 19th day of October, 2022 by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: New wheelchair ramp Phase #2. Install new concrete for ramp 5' x 7' door landing, 12' x 5' ramp, 5' x 5'6" landing, 17' x 5' x 6" ramp and materials and labor.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Bickel Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$9,999.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of November, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100 per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| Doug Hemingway Construction Contractor's License #: | |
|---|--|
| Public Works License #: | |
| Ву: | |
| Title: | |

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 19th day of October, 2022 by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Doug Hemingway Construction, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: New wheelchair ramp Phase #3. Prep concrete for new handicap railing (three rails) and install 84 feet.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Bickel Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$9,999.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of November, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100 per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Doug Hemingway Construction

Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #:

By:

Title

Evans Plumbing

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 1st day of June, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Evans Plumbing, Inc., hereafter called Contractor.

The said parties, for the considerations hereinafter mentioned, hereby agree to the following:

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Boys restroom A Building - remove old partitions and install new ones.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: O'Leary Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of <u>\$8,422.00</u>. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

1

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

....

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Evans Plumbing, Inc.

Contractor's License #:

Public Works Ligense #

Ву:

Title:

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 13th day of July, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Evan's Plumbing Inc., hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Excavate and repair 4" sewer in slab by urinals
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: O'Leary Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$4,500. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Evan's Plumbing Inc.

Contractor's License #:

Public Works Licens #

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 22nd day of <u>August</u>, 2022, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Evan's Plumbing</u>, Inc., hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Replace partitions in boy's restroom in C Hall.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Twin Falls High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$10,731.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of September, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Evan's Numbing Inc Contractor's License

Public W

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>30th</u> day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Evans Plumbing</u>, <u>Inc.</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Review recirculation water lines in tunnels. Set flow rate on return lines. Flush hot water line.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,695.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of September, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Ву:

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Evan's Plumbing, Inc.

Contractor's License #:
Public Works License #

- 1

T:+1...

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 16th day of <u>September</u>, 2022, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Evan's Plumbing</u>, <u>Inc.</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Replace partitions in boy's restroom in C Hall
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Twin Falls High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$10,731.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 31st day of October, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Ву: _____

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Evan's Plumbing, Inc.

Contractor's License #:

Public Works License

Bv:

Title:

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 12th day of October, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Evan's Plumbing Inc., hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Install two pop up drains on commercial sinks.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,001.58. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of October, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Ву:

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| Evan's Plumbing, Inc. Contractor's License #: | |
|---|--|
| Public Works License #: | |
| Ву: | |
| Title: | |

Hobart Service

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411 201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 22_{nd} day of JuneJuly, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Hobart Service, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Conveyor drive needs rebuilt in the dishwasher. The drive block and bear assy are bad.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Canyon Ridge High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,758.16. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required
 for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all
 materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not <u>materially</u> conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work. <u>The warranty period is ninety (90) days for parts and seven (7) days for workmanship from the date the work is performed.</u>
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary <u>non-building</u> permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed. INTENTIONALLY OMITTED
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all https://doi.org/line.10/ agents and employees, from and against any and all https://doi.org/line.10/ agents and employees, or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection withto the extent directly resulting from the negligent.acts.and/or.any.performances.or.activities.willful misconduct of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives in its performance under this agreement. NEITHER PARTY WILL BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, DOWN TIME, LOST PROFITS OR COMMERCIAL LOSSES, WHETHER OR NOT BASED UPON A PARTYS NEGLIGENCE OR BREACH OF WARRANTY OR STRICT LIABILITY IN TORT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE OF ACTION. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY PARTY'S LIABILITY EXCEED THREE TIMES THE VALUE OF GOODS AND SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work

that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
 - 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
 - 19. AReasonable attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER: Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Hobart Service
Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #:

Title: DISTRICT MANAGER

Branch Manager Hobart Service 5100 West Amelia Earhart Drive #A Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

J & R Asphalt Maintenance, Inc.

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 1st day of June, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and J & R Asphalt Maintenance, Inc., hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Asphalt Patching
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Twin Falls High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$9,906.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

| CONTRACTOR: |
|---|
| J & R Asphalt Maintenance, Inc. Contractor's License #: |
| Public Works License #: |
| By: J& R Asplul |
| Title: O(a 11 b = |

Magic Valley Culinary Arts Lease

Attachment I

Amendment to Building Lease Contract

In reference to the <u>Building Lease Agreement</u> made by and between <u>MOUNTAIN WEST ENTRUST IRA FBO CATHY R. BROWN IRA.</u> ("Landlord") and <u>TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT</u> ("Tenant") and dated <u>JULY 1, 2020.</u> such agreement is hereby amended to change the following:

1. Landlord has requested in writing to change her name from Cathy R. Brown to Cathy L. Reed.

Landlord

Tenant

The undersigned agree that this amendment is made effective as of 02/01/2022.

2/02/22

Date

BUILDING LEASE

THIS LEASE is made and entered into as of this $\frac{1^{\text{st}}}{1^{\text{st}}}$ day of July, $\frac{2020}{1^{\text{st}}}$, by and between MOUNTAIN WEST ENTRUST IRA FBO CATHY R. BROWN IRA, whose mailing address is 10096 W. Fairview Avenue, Suite 160, Boise, Idaho 83704 ("Landlord"), and TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT 411, whose mailing address is 201 Main Ave West, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 ("Tenant").

WHEREAS, Tenant is a school district within the State of Idaho;

WHEREAS, $\;$ Tenant presently provides alternative classroom studies;

WHEREAS, Tenant desires to add additional classroom space to service the needs of its students;

WHERAS, Tenant desires to rent property owned by Landlord for schooling purposes; and,

WHEREAS, Landlord is willing to lease the premises located at 556 Main Ave N, Twin Falls to Tenant;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein contained, landlord hereby leases and demises to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord the property located at 556 Main Avenue North, Twin Falls, Idaho, more particularly described as follows:

Lots 9 and 10, Block 82, TWIN FALLS TOWNSITE, Twin Falls County, Idaho, according to the official plat thereof recorded in the Office of the County Recorder of said County.

Said property is hereinafter referred to as the "Leased Premises."

ARTICLE 1 TERM

1.1 Term. The term of this lease shall commence on the 1^{st} day of July, 2020, and shall terminate on June 30, 2025.

Page 1 of 17

- 1.2 Extension of lease. The parties agree that Tenant will have first right to lease the premises at the end of the original term. However, to protect this right the Tenant will be required to contact, and to negotiate any rental changes with, the Landlord at least six months before the end of the lease term.
- 1.3 Holdover. Tenant remains in possession of all or any part of the Leased Premises after the expiration of the term hereof without the express consent of Landlord, such tenancy shall be from month to month only, and in such case, rent and other monetary sums due hereunder shall be payable monthly in the amount at the time specified in the last year of this lease. The inclusion of this paragraph shall not be construed as Landlord's permission for Tenant to hold over.

ARTICLE 2 RENT

- **2.1** Commencing on July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, monthly rent in the amount of \$2,250.00 shall be due and payable. Commencing on July 1, 2021 and for the remainder of said lease, monthly rent shall be paid in the amount of \$2,500.00. Said rent shall be payable on the $1^{\rm st}$ day of each and every month.
- 2.2 As additional rent, Tenant shall be responsible for all expenses relating to the premises, with the exception of the following expenses, which shall be the responsibility of the Landlord:
 - (a) Replacement or re-matting of the parking lot, HVAC unit; and
 - (b) The structural components of the building including roof repairs not associated with the range hood and vent.
- 2.3 All rent to be paid by Tenant to Landlord under this lease shall be paid in lawful money of the United States. Rent shall be paid without deduction or offset, prior notice, or demand. Unless otherwise provided, there shall be no abatement for any reason of the rent or any money payable by Tenant to Landlord.

ARTICLE 3

- 3.1 Use. At all times during the term of this lease, Tenant will use the leased Premises for school-related purposes.
- 3.2 Suitability. Tenant acknowledges that neither Landlord nor any agent of Landlord has made any representation or warranty with

Page 2 of 17

respect to the Leased Premises or with respect to the suitability of the Leased Premises for Tenant's intended use of the Leased Premises. Landlord has not agreed to undertake any modification, alteration, or improvement to the Leased Premises except as provided in this lease. By taking possession of the Leased Premises, Tenant waives any claim that the Leased Premises were not in satisfactory condition at that time except for conditions not readily apparent until after Tenant occupied the Leased Premises for 30 days.

3.3 Prohibited Uses.

- 3.3.1 Tenant shall not use or suffer or permit any person or persons to use the Leased Premises or any part thereof for any use or purpose in violation of the laws of the United States, or the state of Idaho, or in violation of the ordinances, regulations, and requirements of the City of Twin Falls, County of Twin Falls, or other lawful governmental authorities. During the term of the lease, Tenant shall keep Leased Premises and every part thereof in a clean condition, free of any objectionable odors or nuisances, and Tenant shall comply with all health and policy regulations of all local, state, and federal governmental agencies or entities or agencies. Tenant shall take special efforts to insure compliance with all building, local, state, and federal rules and regulations regarding the handling of disposal of infectious waste. Further, Tenant shall not generate, handle, manufacture, store, or dispose of any substance that is considered hazardous in a way which violates any local, state, or federal regulation governing its generation, storage, transport, or disposal. Tenant shall indemnify Landlord from all claims, judgments, penalties, cleanup costs, or other expense incurred by Landlord arising out of or resulting from Tenant handling hazardous substances or infectious waste in a manner that violates the law or creates a liability for Landlord.
- 3.3.2 Tenant shall refrain from dumping, disposal, reduction, incineration, or other burning of any trash, papers, refuse, or garbage of any kind in or about the Leased Premises. Tenant shall store all trash and garbage within the Leased Premises or at a location designated by Landlord in covered metal containers so located as not to be visible. Tenant shall arrange for and bear the expense of the prompt and regular removal of such trash and garbage from the designated areas.

ARTICLE 4 TENANT IMPROVEMENTS AND ALTERATIONS

Page 3 of 17

- 4.1 Tenant shall not make any material alterations or additions to the Leased Premises or make any contract therefore without first procuring Landlord's written consent, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld, and shall provide Landlord with an itemized cost list and plans and specifications of such alterations or additions. Tenant shall have the right to make non-material alterations to the Leased Premises utilizing its own maintenance crew without the Landlord's approval. All alterations, additions, and improvements made at Tenant's request to or upon the Leased Premises, except removable trade fixtures shall at once when made or installed be deemed to have been attached to the Leased Premises and to have become the property of the Landlord; provided, however, if prior to the termination of this lease or within thirty (30) days thereafter Landlord so directs by written notice to Tenant, Tenant shall promptly remove the additions, improvements, fixtures, trade fixtures, floor covering, and installations that were placed in the Leased Premises by Tenant and that are designated in said notice or that are to be retained by Tenant, and shall repair any damage occasioned by such removal, and in default thereof Landlord may effect said removal and repairs at Tenant's expense.
- **4.2** All work with respect to any alterations, additions, and changes must be done in a good and workmanlike manner and diligently prosecuted to completion so that the Leased Premises shall at all times be a complete unit except during the period of work.
- **4.3** Any such changes, alterations, and improvements shall be performed and done strictly in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations, and ordinances. In performing of the work of any such alterations, additions, or changes, or of any construction, Tenant shall have the work performed in such a manner as not to cause dust outside the Leased Premises or be a nuisance to any other person or tenant.
- **4.4** Before commencing any such construction in or about the Leased Premises, Tenant shall notify Landlord in writing of the expected date of commencement thereof. Landlord shall have the right to post and maintain on the Leased Premises such notices as Landlord deems necessary to protect the Leased Premises and Landlord from mechanic's liens, materialmen's liens, or any other liens.

ARTICLE 5
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

Page 4 of 17

- **5.1 Landlord Repairs.** Landlord shall repair and maintain the structural portions of the building.
- **5.2 Tenant Repairs.** Tenant, at its own cost and expense, shall keep the Leased Premises, each and every part thereof, and any and all appurtenances in good condition and repair during the term of this lease, and make all repairs and replacements to the Leased Premises and appurtenances other than those that Landlord is obligated to under this Lease.
- 5.3 Access/Nonwaiver. The Landlord may enter the Leased Premises and make any necessary repairs, if any, to the Leased Premises and perform any work therein that may be necessary to comply with any laws, ordinances, rules, or regulations of any public authority that the Landlord may deem necessary to prevent waste or deterioration in connection with the Leased Premises, if the Tenant does not make such repairs or do such work or cause such repairs or work to be performed promptly after receipt of written demand from Landlord. Nothing herein contained shall imply any duty on the part of Landlord to do any such work that under any provision of this lease the Tenant may be required to do, nor shall it constitute a waiver of Tenant's default in failing to do the same. No exercise by the Landlord of any rights herein shall entitle Tenant to any damage for any injury or inconvenience occasioned thereby or to any abatement of rent. In the event Landlord makes or causes any such repairs to be made or performed as provided herein, Tenant shall promptly pay the cost thereof to Landlord upon receipt of a bill therefore.
- 5.4 Condition Upon Expiration of Term. Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this lease, Tenant shall surrender the Leased premises in a clean condition and in the same condition as received, ordinary wear and tear and damage by fire, earthquake, act of God, or the elements alone excepted, and shall promptly remove or cause to be removed at Tenant's expense from the Leased Premises any signs, notices, and displays placed by Tenant. Tenant shall repair any damage to the Leased Premises caused by or in connection with the removal of any articles of personal property, business or trade fixtures, machinery, equipment, cabinetwork, signs, furniture, movable partitions, including without limitation thereto repairing the floor and patching and painting damaged or discolored walls where required by Landlord to Landlord's reasonable satisfaction (subject to ordinary wear and tear), all at Tenant's sole cost and expense. Specifically, Tenant will repair any hood unit or venting equipment that is on the roof of the building and will repair the roof as necessary to insure the ability of the roof to avoid any leaks or water problems. Tenant shall indemnify Landlord against any loss or liability resulting from delay by Tenant in so surrendering the Leased Premises,

including without limitation any claims made by any succeeding tenant founded on such delay. Such work will be accomplished expeditiously and in any event no later than five (5) days after the expiration or earlier termination of this lease.

ARTICLE 6 LIENS

- **6.1** Tenant shall pay or cause to be paid all costs for work done by it on the Leased Premises and Tenant shall keep the Leased Premises free and clear of all mechanic's liens on account of work done by Tenant or persons claiming under Tenant. Tenant shall indemnify and save Landlord free and harmless against liability, loss, damage, costs, attorney's fees, and all other expenses on account of claims of liens of laborers or materialmen or others for work performed or materials or supplies furnished to Tenant or persons claiming under Tenant.
- **6.2** Tenant shall, before the commencement of any work that might result in such lien, give to Landlord written notice of its intention to do so in sufficient time to enable Landlord to file and record notice to protect Landlord from such liens.
- 6.3 If any lien is filed against the Leased Premises or the land on which the Leased Premises are situated on account of work done by Tenant or persons claiming under Tenant, Tenant shall remove such lien or provide a bond for the payment thereof within thirty (30) days. If Tenant fails to do so, Landlord may (but shall not be required to) pay the claim and any costs, and the amount so paid, together with reasonable attorney's fees incurred in connection therewith, shall be immediately due and owing from Tenant to Landlord, with interest at judgment rate from the dates of Landlord's payments.

ARTICLE 7 ENTRY BY LANDLORD

- 7.1 Tenant hereby grants to Landlord such licenses or easements in and over the Leased Premises or any portion thereof as shall be reasonably required for the installation or maintenance of mains, conduits, pipes, or other facilities to serve the Leased Premises. Landlord and its agents shall have free access to the Leased Premises during all reasonable hours for the purpose of examining the same to ascertain if they are in good repair and to make reasonable repairs that Landlord may be allowed to make hereunder.
- **7.2** Notwithstanding the foregoing, Landlord Acknowledges that Tenant's business requires it to keep its clients and their affairs confidential and that Landlord shall in all instances endeavor to

Page 6 of 17

obtain proper advance notice of any inspections and/or repairs, so as to allow Tenant the reasonable opportunity to protect the confidentiality of its and its clients' affairs.

ARTICLE 8

SECTION INTENTIONALLY OMITTED

ARTICLE 9 INDEMNIFICATION

- 9.1 Tenant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Landlord from and against any and all claims arising from any breach or default of any obligation of Tenant under the terms of this lease. As a material part of the consideration to Landlord, Tenant hereby assumes all reasonable risk of damage to property or injury to persons in, upon, or about the Leased Premises from any cause and Tenant hereby waives all claims in respect thereof against Landlord except those claims caused by Landlord's negligence or reckless or intentional misconduct.
- **9.2** Landlord shall defend, indemnify, and hold Tenant harmless from and against any and all claims arising out of any breach or default of any obligation of Landlord under the terms of this lease. However, Landlord will have no such duty to indemnify, defend or hold harmless if all or a part of such claim arises from Tenants' negligence, or reckless or intentional misconduct.

ARTICLE 10 INSURANCE

10.1 General Liability and Property Damage. Tenant shall at all times during the term thereof and at its own cost and expense procure and continue in force Bodily Insurance Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance adequate to protect Landlord and naming Landlord as an additional insured in the liability contract against liability for injury or death of any person in connection with the use and operation, or condition of the Leased Premises. Such liability insurance at all times shall be in an amount consistent with Tenant's policies for bodily injury and property damage. The limits of such insurance shall not limit the liability of Tenant. This provision shall in no way be construed as a waiver of any governmental immunity or limitation of liability.

10.2 Casualty Coverage.

10.2.1 Building Insurance. Tenant shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain during the term of this lease, Casualty Insurance on the Leased Premises in the replacement

Page 7 of 17

cost thereof with deductible amounts as may from time to time be determined by Landlord.

- 10.2.2 Contents Insurance. Tenant shall at all times during the term thereof, and at its cost and expense, maintain in effect policies of insurance covering all its personal property, fixtures, and equipment located on the Leased Premises providing protection against any peril included within the classification Casualty Coverage, together with insurance, against sprinkler damage, vandalism, and malicious mischief.
- 10.3 Form of Policies. All insurance required to be carried by Tenant or Landlord at the Tenant's expense hereunder shall be with licensed insurance companies and shall be on forms and with loss payable clauses satisfactory to the Landlord, naming Landlord and Tenant as insureds as their interests may appear. Copies of policies of such insurance certificates or policies issued by the insurance company evidencing such insurance to be acquired by Tenant shall be delivered to Landlord from time to time during the term of this lease. No such policy shall be cancelable (nor shall coverage be reduced) except after ten (10) days' written notice to Landlord or Tenant as the case may be. All such policies shall be written as primary policies, not contributing with and not in excess of coverage that the other party may carry.

ARTICLE 11 SERVICES AND EXPENSES

- 11.1 Property Taxes. Property taxes have been exempted so neither party will have any responsibility for property taxes during the term of this lease;
- 11.2 Security. Tenant will provide such security services as it deems necessary at its own expense.

ARTICLE 12 ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE

12.1 Tenant shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, license, transfer, mortgage, or otherwise encumber all or any part of Tenant's interest in this lease or in the Leased Premises, and shall not sublet or assign all or any part of the Leased Premises, without the prior written consent of Landlord in each instance, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Any attempted assignment, transfer, mortgage, encumbrance, or subletting without such consent shall be a default of this lease. Any sub-lessee or assignee approved by Landlord must meet and be able to comply with all of the requirements of Tenant under this Lease.

Page 8 of 17

12.2 Subletting or assignment by Tenant, even with the consent of Landlord, shall not relieve Tenant of its obligation to pay the rent and to perform all of the other obligations to be performed by Tenant hereunder unless expressly agreed to by Landlord in writing. The acceptance of rent by Landlord from any other person shall not be deemed to be a waiver by Landlord of any provision of this Lease or to be a consent to any assignment, subletting, or other transfer.

ARTICLE 13 DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION

- 13.1 If, during the term of the lease, the Leased Premises or the building in which the Leased Premises are located is damaged by fire, or any cause covered by insurance carried by the Landlord to an extent which will nevertheless permit the Tenant to utilize at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the floor area of the Leased Premises for the conduct of Tenant's business during the period of repair thereof, this lease shall not thereby be terminated, and as labor and materials are reasonably available therefore, the Landlord shall promptly repair the damage portion of the Leased Premises and restore the Leased Premises to substantially the same condition as existed before such damage. However, the Landlord shall have no obligation to expend more in such repairing, restoration, or rebuilding than the proceeds of insurance available for such purposes after any amount required to be paid to any mortgagee of Landlord has been paid, and Landlord shall have no responsibility for the repair or restoration of any alterations or improvements installed upon the Leased Premises by the Tenant, or of any equipment, fixtures, furnishings, merchandise, supplies, etc. of the Tenant.
- 13.2 In the event that the building in which the Leased Premises are located is so damaged or destroyed by fire or any cause that less than seventy-five percent (75%) of the floor area of the Leased Premises may be advantageously used by the Tenant for the conduct of Tenant's business during that period of reconstruction, then, at the option of either party, by notice in writing, delivered to the other party within fifteen (15) days following the occurrence of such destruction this lease may be declared terminated by either party as of the date of such destruction, in which event each party hereto shall have no further obligation hereunder from and after the date of such destruction, and any rental paid by the Tenant for the period subsequent to the date of destruction shall be refunded to the Tenant. Should neither party elect to terminate the lease, in that event and within the period of time above provided, this lease shall continue in force and effect, and as labor and materials are reasonably available

Page 9 of 17

therefore, and subject to the limitations on Landlord's duty of repair above provided, the Landlord shall proceed with due diligence to restore and reconstruct that portion of the building in which the Leased Premises are located, in substantially the same condition as existed before such destruction; and the rental to be paid by the Tenant during the period of such reconstruction shall be reduced proportionately for that portion of the Leased Premises which the Tenant may not use for the purposes of Tenant's business during the period of reconstruction, and following substantial reconstruction of the Leased Premises, payment of the full rental as above provided shall be resumed.

- 13.3 In the event the damage to the Leased Premises, requiring repair, restoration or rebuilding of the Leased Premises, is caused by the negligence or willful acts of Tenant or Tenant's employees and agents, there shall be no duty to repair the same on the part of the Landlord, nor shall the rent abate as provided in this article.
- F13.4 During the term of this lease, if all or a part of the Leased Premises are taken under threat of eminent domain or through a condemnation proceeding, all proceeds paid by the condemning agency shall be payable to Landlord. If after such condemnation the Leased Premises are unsuitable for Tenant's use, then Tenant can terminate the Lease.

ARTICLE 14 ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE

- 14.1 Either party shall at any time upon not less than ten (10) days' prior written notice from the other party execute, acknowledge and deliver a statement in writing (a) certifying that this lease is unmodified and in full force and effect (or, if modified, stating the nature of such modification and certifying that his lease, as so modified, is in full force and effect) and the date to which the rent and other charges are paid in advance, if any; and (ii) acknowledging that there are not, to such party's knowledge, any uncured defaults, or specifying such defaults if they are claimed. Any such statement may be conclusively relied upon by any prospective purchaser or encumbrancer of the Premises.
- 14.2 Either party's failure to deliver such statement within such time shall be conclusive upon Tenant: (i) that this lease is in full force and effect, without modification; (ii) That there are no uncured defaults in performance; and (iii) that not more than one month's rent has been paid in advance under this lease.

ARTICLE 15 SUBORDINATION

Page 10 of 17

- 15.1 This lease, at Landlord's option, shall be subordinate to any mortgage, deed of trust, or any other hypothecation or security now or hereafter placed upon the real property of which the Premises are a part and to any and all advances made on the security thereof and to all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements, and extensions thereof. Notwithstanding such subordination, Tenant's right to quiet possession of the Premises shall not be disturbed if Tenant is not in default and so long as Tenant shall pay the rent and observe and perform all of the provisions of this lease, unless this lease is otherwise terminated pursuant to its terms. If any mortgagee or trustee shall elect to have this lease prior to the lien of its mortgage or deed of trust, whether this lease is dated prior to or subsequent to the date of said mortgage or deed of trust or the date of recording thereof.
- 15.2 Tenant agrees to execute any documents required to effectuate an attornment, a subordination or to make this lease prior to the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust, as the case may be.

ARTICLE 16 DEFAULT

- 16.1 Default. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material default and breach of this lease by Tenant:
 - 16.1.1 Any failure of Tenant to pay Rent or any other monetary sums required to be paid hereunder. If Tenant fails to cure said default within ten (10) days after written notice by Landlord to Tenant, Landlord shall be entitled to exercise its rights to and remedies as provided herein, without further notice to Tenant;
 - 16.1.2 The abandonment of the Leased Premises by Tenant. The vacation of the Premises shall not be deemed an act of default provided that Tenant has fully performed all other obligations owing under the Lease. However, in the event Tenant vacates the Leased Premises, Landlord may elect to terminate the Lease upon thirty (30) days' written notice with no further obligation to either party except for obligations accrued through the effective date of termination;
 - 16.1.3 A failure by Tenant to observe and perform any other provisions of this lease to be observed or performed by Tenant. If Tenant fails to cure said default within thirty (30) days after written notice by Landlord to Tenant, Landlord shall be entitled to exercise its rights and remedies as provided in Section 15.2 herein; provided, however, that if

the nature of the default is such that the same cannot reasonably be cured within said thirty (30) day period, Tenant shall not be deemed in default if Tenant shall within such period commence such cure and thereafter diligently prosecute the same to completion; or

- 16.1.4 The making of Tenant of any general assignment or general arrangement for the benefit of creditors; the filing by or against Tenant of a petition to have Tenant adjudged a bankrupt or of a petition for reorganization or arrangement under any law relating to a bankruptcy (unless, in the case of a petition filed by Tenant, the same is dismissed within sixty (60) days); the appointment of a trustee or receiver to take possession of substantially all of Tenant's assets located at the Leased premises or of Tenant's interest in this lease, where possession is not restored to Tenant within thirty (30) days; or the attachment, execution, or other judicial seizure of substantially all of Tenant's assets located at the Leased Premises or of Tenant's interest in this lease, where such seizure is not discharged within thirty (30) days.
- 16.2 Remedies In the event of any such material default or breach by Tenant, Landlord may at any time hereafter without limiting Landlord in the exercise of any right or remedy at law or in equity that Landlord may have by reason of such default or breach:
 - 16.2.1 Maintain this lease in full force and effect and recover the rent and other monetary charges as they become due, irrespective of whether Tenant shall have abandoned the Leased Premises. Landlord shall have the right to attempt to re-let the Leased Premises at such rent and upon such conditions and for such a term, and to do all acts necessary to maintain or preserve the Leased Premises, as Landlord deems reasonable and necessary without being deemed to have elected to terminate this lease, including removal of all persons and property from the Leased Premises, and including entering upon the Leased Premises for the purpose of making repairs and making the Leased Premises ready for re-letting. In the event Landlord removes property from the Leased Premises, such property may be removed and stored in a public warehouse or elsewhere at the cost of and for the account of Tenant, and if Tenant does not pay for the storage, then sold at public auction and the proceeds of such auction shall first be applied against amounts owed by Tenant to Landlord. In the event any such re-letting occurs, the Tenant's right of possession under this lease shall terminate automatically upon the new tenant taking possession of the Leased Premises, and Tenant shall remain responsible for damages, including but not limited to all rent and other sums then due with interest as

provided herein, leasing commissions and alteration costs incurred by Landlord in securing the new tenant, and the difference in rent rates between this lease and such reletting if such re-letting is at lesser rates than provided by this lease. Landlord at any time may elect to terminate this lease by virtue of a default of Tenant, unless cured within the applicable grace period; or

16.2.2 Terminate Tenant's right to possession by any lawful means, in which case this lease shall terminate and Tenant shall immediately surrender possession of the Leased Premises to the Landlord. In such event, Landlord shall be entitled to recover from Tenant all damages incurred by Landlord by reason of Tenant's default, including without limitation thereto the following: (i) the worth at the time of award of any unpaid rent that has been earned at the time of termination; plus (ii) the worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent that would have been earned after termination until the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that is proved could have been reasonably avoided; plus (iii) the worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the amount of such rental loss that is proved could be reasonably avoided; plus (iv) any other amount necessary to compensate Landlord for all the detriment proximately caused by Tenant's failure to perform its obligation under this lease or that in the ordinary course of events would be likely to result therefrom; plus (v) at Landlord's election, such other amounts in addition to or in lieu of the foregoing as may be permitted from time to time by applicable state law. Upon any such re-entry, Landlord shall have the right to make any reasonable repairs, alterations, or modifications to the Leased Premises that Landlord in its sole discretion deems reasonable and necessary. As used in (i) and (ii) above, the "worth at the date of award" is computed by allowing interest from the date of default at the rate that is two (2) percentage points over the prime rate of First Security Bank of Idaho, M.A., as such rate fluctuates, on a fully floating basis. As used in (iii) above, the "worth at the time of award" is computed by discounting such amount at eight percent (8%). The term "rent," as used in this Article, shall be deemed to be and to mean the rent to be paid pursuant to Article 2 and all other monetary sums required to be paid by Tenant pursuant to the terms of this lease.

16.3 Late Charges. Tenant hereby acknowledges that late payment by Tenant to Landlord of rent or other sums due hereunder will cause Landlord to incur costs not contemplated by this Lease, the exact amount of which will be extremely difficult to ascertain. Accordingly, if any installment of rent or any other sum due from

Page 13 of 17

Tenant shall not be received by Landlord or Landlord's agent within ten (10) days after such amount shall be due, Tenant shall pay to Landlord, in addition to interest as provided herein, a late charge equal to four percent (4%) of such overdue amount. The parties hereby agree that such late charge represents a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Landlord will incur by reason of late payment by Tenant. Acceptance of such late charge by Landlord shall in no event constitute a waiver of Tenant's default with respect to any other overdue amount or prevent Landlord from exercising any of the rights and remedies granted hereunder.

16.4 Landlord. In the event Landlord fails to perform any term or covenant of this lease and such failure continues after thirty (30) days' written notice from Tenant, then Tenant may take such action as may be necessary to cure such default. In addition, if the default of landlord is material, Tenant may cancel this lease. Whether or not Tenant elects to cancel this lease, costs and expenses incurred by Tenant to cure Landlord's default shall be immediately due and payable to Tenant. Costs and expenses do not include consequential damages and lost revenues. Costs and expenses only include those costs incurred in curing the default. If Tenant files suit against Landlord as a result of Landlord's default, Tenant shall be entitled to an award of attorney fees by the court if Tennant is the prevailing party.

ARTICLE 17 MISCELLANEOUS

- 17.1 Captions; Attachments. The captions of the paragraphs of this lease are for convenience only and shall not be deemed to be relevant in resolving any question of interpretation or construction of any section of this lease. Exhibits attached hereto and addenda and schedules are deemed by attachment to constitute part of this lease and are incorporated herein. The obligations hereunder imposed upon more than one Tenant shall be joint and several. As to a Tenant that consists of husband and wife, the obligations shall extend individually to their sole and separate property as well as community property. The obligations contained in this lease shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, successors and assigns only during their respective periods of ownership.
- 17.2 Entire Agreement. This instrument along with any exhibits and attachments hereto constitutes the entire agreement between Landlord and Tenant relative to the Leased Premises. This lease may only be amended in writing signed by both Landlord and Tenant. There are no oral agreements or representations between the parties hereto; this lease supersedes and cancels any and all previous negotiations, agreements, or representations between the parties

Page 14 of 17

hereto. There are no other representations or warranties between the parties other than this lease. All reliance with respect to representations is solely upon the representations and agreements contained in this document.

- 17.3 Severability. If any term or provision of this lease shall to any extent be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this lease shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this lease shall be valid and be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law; it is the intention of the parties hereto that if any provision of this lease is capable of two constructions, one of which would render the provision void and the other of which would render the provision valid, then the provision shall have the meaning that renders it valid.
- 17.4 Cost of Suit. If Tenant or Landlord shall bring any action for any relief against the other, declaratory or otherwise, arising out of this lease, including any suit by Landlord for the recovery of rent or possession of the Leased Premises, the losing party shall pay the successful party a reasonable sum for attorney's fees that shall be deemed to have accrued on the commencement of such action and shall be paid whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment. Should either party, without fault on his part, be made party to any litigation (i) instituted by the other or by or against any person holding under or using the Leased Premises by license of the other, or (ii) for the foreclosure of any lien for labor or materials furnished to or for the other or any such person, or (iii) otherwise arising out of or resulting from any act or transaction of the other, each party covenants to save and hold the other harmless from any judgment rendered against him or the Leased Premises for any part thereof, and all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by the other in or in connection with such litigation.
- 17.5 Time; Joint and Several Liability. Time is of the essence of this lease and each and every provision hereof, except as to the conditions relating to the delivery of possession of the Leased Premises to Tenant. All the terms, covenants, and conditions contained in this lease to be performed by either party, if such party shall consist of more than one person or organization, shall be deemed to be joint and several, and all rights and remedies of the parties shall be cumulative and nonexclusive of any other remedy at law or in equity.
- 17.6 Binding Effect; Choice of Law. The parties hereto agree that all the provisions hereof are to be construed as both covenants and conditions as though both the words importing such covenants and conditions were used in each separate paragraphs hereof. The

provisions hereof shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. Tenant shall be liable for acts of Tenant's employees that may violate the terms of this lease. Tenant is responsible to ensure compliance with this lease by its tenants. This lease shall be governed by the laws of the state of Idaho.

- 17.7 Wavier. No covenant, term, or condition or the breach thereof shall be deemed waived, except by written consent of the party against whom the waiver is claimed, and any waiver or the breach of any covenant, term, or condition shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other covenant, term, or condition. Acceptance by Landlord of any performance by Tenant after the time the same shall become due unless cured within the applicable grace period shall not constitute a waiver by Landlord of the breach or default of any covenant, term, or condition, unless otherwise expressly agreed to by Landlord in writing.
- 17.8 Surrender of Leased Premises. The voluntary or other surrender of this lease by Tenant or a mutual cancellation thereof shall not work a merger, and shall, at the option of Landlord, terminate all or any existing subleases or subtenancies, or may, at the option of Landlord, operate as an assignment to it of any or all subleases and subtenancies.
- 17.9 Force Majeure. Any prevention, delay, or stoppage due to acts of God or causes beyond the reasonable control of the party obligated to perform shall excuse the performance by such party for a period of time equal to any such prevention, delay, or stoppage, except the obligations imposed with regard to rent and other charges to be paid by Tenant pursuant to this lease.
- 17.10 Recording. Neither this lease nor any memorandum thereof shall be recorded without the express written consent of Landlord.
- 17.11 Consent. Any consent required to be given by either party under the provisions of this lease shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
- 17.12 Notices. Any notice or demand given under the terms of this lease shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered forty-eight 48) hours after depositing notice or demand in the United States mail, certified or registered, postage prepaid, addressed to the other party at the addresses described in the first paragraph of this lease or immediately upon personal service. Such addresses may be changed from time to time by either party through notice to the other party.

17.13 Use of Gender and Singular Terms. As used in this agreement, the words "Landlord" and "Tenant" include the feminine and neuter genders as well as the masculine, and include the singular number as well as the plural.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this lease the day and year first written above.

Mountain West Entrust IRA FBO

CATHY R BROWN IRA

/ "Landlord"

TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT 411

Deal / Jalin 6/17/2020

Brady D. Dickinson, Superintendent

"Tenant"

Petruzelli Electric, LLC

Del +6 crica of11

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>15th</u> day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Petruzelli Electric</u>, <u>LLC</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Installing five receptacles for five new copiers
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Twin Falls High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,493.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of September, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Petruzelli Electric, LLC Contractor's License #: ELE - C-23255

Public Works License #: 007541 - C-4

3

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 1st day of September, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Petruzzelli Electric, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Install a dedicated 120-volt 30-amp circuit for new printer in front office.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Twin Falls High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,744.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of September, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Petruzzelli Electric

Contractor's License #: ELE - C - 23755

Public Works License #: 007541-C-4

By: Title: Office Manager

Pinnacle Technologies, LLC

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 8th day of July, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Pinnacle Technologies, LLC, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Replacing Fire Panel</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: O'Leary Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$3,247.94. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Ву: _ / / _ /

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Pinnacle Technologies, LLC

Contractor's License #: 009785

By: (N) story (O)

Title: Managing Member

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 19th day of September, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Pinnacle Technologies, LLC, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Troubleshoot fire system and assist system tech with fire panel remodel</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1.440.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of September, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

By:

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Pinnacle Technologies, LLC

Contractor's License #: 009285

Public Works License #: 012998-C

By: (Livety Y. O.)

Title: Managing Member

Rock Creek Refrigeration

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 15th'day of May, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Refrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Compressor and Labor to replace compressor and start components.</u> <u>Adjust system to ensure proper operaton and mileage.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Oregon Trail Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,554.74. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of May, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #:

DWNER

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 7th day of July, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Regfrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Maintenance work for walk-in freezer in lunch room.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Sawtooth Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,062.44. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15^{th} day of August, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #: 011958 - C-4

Title: DWNER

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>24th</u> day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Rock Creek Refrigeration</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Repalce A/C for Room #308</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,425.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of <u>August</u>, 20<u>22</u>.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration
Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #:

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 15^{th} day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Rock Creek Refrigeration</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Replace A/C unit in the library.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$3,940.70. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the <u>15th</u> day of <u>September</u>, 20<u>22</u>.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #: 011248

Public Works License #: 011958-C-L

By:

Title: DWNER

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>17th</u> day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Rock Creek Refrigeration</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Low Temp. Evap. Coil and Freon R-448A for walk in freezer installation</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Sawtooth Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$4,76.12. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the <u>15th</u> day of <u>September</u>, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration Contractor's License #: ___ しょっころ

Public Works License #: 011958-C-4

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 17th day of August, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Refrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Pipe and install materials</u>. <u>Labor for installing new walk in freezer</u>. <u>Equipment and parts</u>. <u>Mileage</u>.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Sawtooth Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$2,769.58. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the <u>15th</u> day of <u>September</u>, 20<u>22</u>.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required
 for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all
 materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #: 011248

Public Works License #: 011958-C-4

By:

Title: DWNER

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 17th day of August, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Refrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Low temperature condensing unit.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Sawtooth Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$4,999.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the $\underline{15^{th}}$ day of $\underline{September}$, $\underline{2022}$.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #: 01

011248

Public Works License #: 011958-C-L

Rv.

Title: DWNC

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411 201 MAIN AVE. WEST

TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 1st day of September, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Refrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Replaced Control Board for Steamer.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Oregon Trail Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,225.12. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of September, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required
 for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all
 materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration Contractor's License #: ___ しょっころ

Public Works License #: 011958-C-4

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>24th</u> day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Rock Creek Refrigeration</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Install new motor and power board in Library</u>, and remove detached <u>insulation</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of 1112.03. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of <u>August</u>, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Ву:

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #:

011948

Public Works License #: 011

By:

Title: DWNER

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>24th</u> day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Rock Creek Refrigeration</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Repalce A/C for Room #308</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Robert Stuart Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,425.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30^{th} day of August, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #: 011 2 4 8

Public Works License #: 011958-C-4

By:

Title: DWNCP

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 15th day of August, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Refrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Reapir IC11</u>, <u>replace fuses and test system</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Canyon Ridge High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$1,059.76. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the <u>15th</u> day of <u>September</u>, 20<u>22</u>.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration Contractor's License #: ___ しょしるい

Public Works License #:

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 14th day of September, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Refrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: Replace compressor on small gym A/C.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: O'Leary Middle School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$6,375.87. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of <u>September</u>, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration
Contractor's License #:

Public Works License #:

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this 4th day of October, 2022, by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and Rock Creek Refrigeration, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Diagnose and fix Walk In freezer in the kitchen.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Perrine Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$2,205.38. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of October, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Rock Creek Refrigeration

Contractor's License #: 011248

Public Works License #: 011958-C-L

By:

Title:

Superior Door Company of Idaho

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>17th</u> day of <u>August</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Superior Door Company of</u> Idaho, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: 8'x10' TS-150 insulated, flush commercial, 14.16 R-Value, steel back, built in wind struts, white pinstripe, 2" angel mount standard radius track and torsion springs.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Rock Creek Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$2,277.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of August, 2022.
- The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.

- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.
- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Superior Door Company of Idaho
Contractor's License #: RCG-43701

Public Works License #9 02935 Z - D4

By:

Title: OWNER

Twin Falls Glass

TWIN FALLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474 COPY

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>22nd</u> day of <u>September</u>, <u>2022</u>, by and between <u>Twin Falls School District</u>, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Twin Falls Glass</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- 1. The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Install panic devices on existing front doors.</u>
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Sawtooth Elementary School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$4,080.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 15th day of October, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.
- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the

Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.

- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

By:

Title: Director of Educational Technology and Operations

CONTRACTOR:

Twin Falls Glass

Contractor's License #: KCL - 23838

Public Works License #: 012457-CC-4

By: MSClan

Title: WNER

201 MAIN AVE. WEST TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301-6197 (208) 733-6900 FAX (208) 733-8474

SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is hereby made and entered into this <u>20th</u> day of <u>October, 2022</u> by and between Twin Falls School District, hereafter called Owner, and <u>Twin Falls Glass</u>, hereafter called Contractor.

- The Contractor agrees to provide all of the material and labor required to perform the following work: <u>Best Lever Handle Sets. Materials. Installation. Add-On: Best Lever</u> Handle Sets.
- 2. Location that work is to be performed at: Canyon Ridge High School
- 3. The Owner hereby agrees to pay the Contractor, for the aforesaid materials and labor, the sum of \$6,495.00. Once the work is completed, inspected and we receive the invoice from the Contractor; then we will put it in our next regular accounts payable cycle for board approval, which is the second Monday of each month.
- 4. The Contractor agrees that the entire above-described work shall be completed no later than the 30th day of October, 2022.
- 5. The Contractor agrees to provide and pay for all materials, tools and equipment required for the prosecution and timely completion of the work. Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new and of good quality.
- 6. In the prosecution of the work, the Contractor shall employ a sufficient number of workers skilled in the trade to suitably perform the work.
- 7. All changes and deviations in the work ordered by the Owner must be in writing, the contract sum being increased or decreased accordingly by the Contractor. Any claims for increases in the cost of the work must be presented by the Contractor to the Owner in writing, and written approval of the Owner shall be obtained by the Contractor before proceeding with the ordered change or revision.
- 8. The Owner, Owner's representative and public authorities shall at all times have access to the work.

- 9. The Contractor agrees to re-execute any work which does not conform to the drawings (if required) and specifications, warrants the work performed, and agrees to remedy any defects resulting, from faulty materials or workmanship which shall become evident during a period of one year after completion of the work.
- 10. The Contractor agrees to furnish a valid certificate of insurance for Worker's Compensation and a valid certificate of liability listing the Twin Falls School District as the additional insured for \$1M to the Owner prior to work being started on the project.
- 11. Contractor must obtain all necessary permits and licenses required by the local municipal/county government to do the work.
- 12. In the event the Contractor is delayed in the prosecution of the work by acts of God, fire, flood or any other unavoidable casualties; or by labor strikes, late delivery of materials; or by neglect of the Owner; the time for completion of the work shall be extended for the same period as the delay occasioned by any of the aforementioned causes.
- 13. In the event the work is delayed due to neglect of the Contractor, the Contractor agrees to pay the owner the sum of \$100 per day as liquidated damages until such time as the work is completed.
- 14. This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter of this contract. This contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.
- 15. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Owner, and its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, or judgments for damages or injury to persons or property arising out of or in connection with the acts and/or any performances or activities of Contractor, Contractor's agent, employees, or representatives under this agreement.
- 16. The Owner shall have the right to inspect all work performed under this contract. All work that needs to be inspected or tested and certified by an engineer as a condition of any government departments or other state agency, or inspected and certified by the local health officer, shall be done at each necessary stage of the project and before further work can continue. All inspection and certification (if required) will be done at the Owner's expense.

- 17. Neither the Owner nor Contractor shall have the right to assign any rights or interest occurring under this agreement without the written consent of the other, nor shall the Contractor assign any sums due, or to become due, to him under the provisions of this agreement.
- 18. This agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Idaho.
- 19. Attorney's fees and court costs shall be paid by the defendant in the event that judgment must be, and is, obtained to enforce this agreement or any breach thereof.

OWNER:

Twin Falls School District

Title: <u>Director of Educational Technology and Operations</u>

CONTRACTOR:

Twin Falls Glass, LLC
Contractor's License #: RCE - Z3838

Public Works License #: 012457-CC-4

Title: OWNER

Twin Falls Police Department

SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411 AND THE TWIN FALLS POLICE DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the date set forth below, by and between the TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411 (hereinafter "School District") and the TWIN FALLS POLICE DEPARTMENT (hereinafter "Police Department").

WHEREAS, it is mutually beneficial to the parties for the Police Department to assign Police Officers as School Resource Officers (hereinafter "SROs") to schools within the School District; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department recognizes and supports the need for safe schools and a safe academic learning environment for community youth; and

WHEREAS, the parties shall work in partnership to enhance a safe learning environment; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement mutually agree that all obligations stated or implied in this Agreement shall be interpreted in light of, and consistent with, governing state and federal laws.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants contained herein, the parties to this Agreement agree as follows:

- 1. Rights and Responsibilities of the Twin Falls Police Department: The Chief of Police shall select and appoint qualified, sworn Police Officers to staff up to six (6) School Resource Officer (SRO) positions and one (1) Supervisor at the rank of Sergeant within the School District. The duties of the Police Department are as follows:
 - 1.1. Provide law enforcement and police services, through the designation of SROs, to identified schools, school grounds, areas adjacent to the schools, and school-sponsored events. SROs shall not be expected to perform the roles of private security officers.
 - 1.2. Investigate allegations of criminal incidents which may have occurred on school grounds, areas adjacent to the schools, and school-sponsored events per Police Department policies and procedures.
 - 1.3. Enforce state and local laws and ordinances. Make appropriate referrals to juvenile authorities, other governmental agencies, or community agencies and resources when necessary and appropriate to assist students and staff.
 - 1.4. Work to prevent juvenile delinquency through close contact and positive relationships with students.

SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENT - Page 1

- 1.5. Establish and maintain a close partnership with school administrators in order to provide for a safe school environment. Assist school officials with their efforts to enforce Board of Education policies and procedures.
- 1.6. Ensure school administrators' safety by being present during school searches initiated by school staff, which may involve weapons, controlled dangerous substances, or in certain cases where a student's emotional state may present a risk to the administrators.
- 1.7. Assist school administrators in emergency crisis planning and building security matters. Provide a course of training for school personnel in handling crisis situations which may arise at the school.
- 1.8. Maintain high visibility within the school communities and attend and participate in various school functions. Build working relationships with school staff, as well as with student and parent groups.
- 1.9. Develop and implement classes in law-related education to support the educational efforts of the faculty.
- 1.10. Work with guidance counselors and other student support staff to assist students and to provide services to students involved in situations where referrals to service agencies are necessary. Assist in conflict resolution efforts.
- 1.11. Initiate interaction with students in the classroom and general areas of the school building. Promote the profession of Police Officer and be a positive role model. Increase the visibility and accessibility of Police to the school community.
- 1.12. Take all necessary law enforcement activity, as required, against intruders, loiterers, students, or any individual(s) disrupting the educational process, or whose presence is detrimental to the morals, health, safety, academic learning, or discipline of students at school or any school-related function, to the extent allowed by law. As soon as possible, the SRO shall inform the building principal or designee of such action(s).
- 1.13. The assigned SRO shall not act as a school disciplinarian. However, if the building principal or designee believes a particular incident violates the law, the principal or designee shall contact the appropriate SRO and that Officer shall determine whether law enforcement action is appropriate.
- 1.14. The Chief of Police, or designee, shall directly supervise the individual(s) assigned as SROs and will perform scheduled and/or non-scheduled visits to the school. A Police Supervisor shall be responsible for training, directing, and evaluating the SROs.
- 1.15. The Chief of Police, or designee, shall approve SRO reports, provide leadership, and supply assistance to the SROs in carrying out the terms of this Agreement.

SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENT – Page 2

- Rights and Responsibilities of Twin Falls School District No. 411: The School District shall provide the necessary support for the SRO Program. The duties of the School District are as follows:
 - 2.1. Provide a private office to be used by the assigned SRO(s) for general business purposes, furnished with a desk, chair, work table, locking file cabinet, and office supplies, as needed; a telephone and access to a two-way radio, as needed; and a computer, as needed.
 - 2.2. Provide the SRO with a secure location for files and records.
 - 2.3. Provide access to office equipment, including, but not limited to, copiers, fax machines, etc., as needed.
 - 2.4. Provide payment for the SRO services identified in the Agreement upon receipt of a billing from the City of Twin Falls, not to exceed \$318,876.66. This amount includes the agreed upon portions of the six (6) SROs' wages, in addition to a portion of the supervising Sergeant's wages.
 - 2.5. Provide payment for Twin Falls Police Department Officers who work extra duty assignments as requested by the Twin Falls School District at the rate of \$55.00 per hour.
- 3. For the purposes of this Agreement, the Police Department and its employees are designated by the School District as its law enforcement unit. The Police Department and its employees are officially authorized by the School District to enforce laws and maintain school safety.
- 4. The assigned personnel of the Police Department, pursuant to this Agreement, are designated as school officials with legitimate educational interests and are authorized to access education records of students attending the School District as necessary to fulfill the terms of this Agreement.
- 5. The Agreement shall become effective on July 1, 2022, and remain in effect until June 30, 2023. Any changes shall be mutually agreed upon and shall be in writing. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by providing sixty (60) days' advance notice in writing to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement this UTH day of Junic , 2022.

Twin Falls School District No. 411 "School District"

BRADY DICKINSON, Superintendent

City of Twin Falls "Police Department"

TRAVIS ROTHWEILER, City Manager

SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENT - Page 3

City of Twin Falls

637,753.32 536,502.47 101,250.85 637,753.32 318,876.66 Annual Cost of Service 2,788.53 181.08 358.65 9.32 18.50 1.00 20.55 42.35 2.87 111.54 2,920.62 920.90 50.53 2,252.91 85,610.60 68,113.50 17,497.10 85,610.60 4,505.82 M. Becerra S. Rodriguez 118.93 1.00 45.43 384.74 2.87 9.99 521.08 18.50 1/2 of Actual Cost of Service 2,973.33 40.77 2,182.55 73,036.25 9,900.52 4,365.09 3,133.03 194.25 82,936.77 82,936.77 S. Peterson 111.54 18.15 42.31 358.36 531.38 18.50 1.00 50.49 86,380.80 75,221.82 11,158.98 86,380.80 2,788.53 2.87 9.31 4,113.37 2,056.69 2,918.22 180.93 16.98 9.26 920.90 18.50 1.00 67,728.43 42.00 180.05 42.11 356.61 2.87 50.24 2,242.78 17,497.10 85,225.53 109.42 4,485.55 85,225.53 2,735.61 2,904.01 Bi-Weekly J. Clark 43.16 54.04 457.69 398.15 19.00 1.00 139.63 11.54 42.00 231.08 2.87 11.89 64.48 95,952.17 8,361.15 104,313.32 3,490.77 ,727.10 4,967.30 2,483.65 104,313.32 D. Solomon 17,497.10 119.30 23.25 10.10 920.90 42.00 45.92 388.92 2.87 18.50 1.00 54.79 73,826.07 3,167.12 196.36 4,806.48 2,403.24 91,323.17 2,982.57 91,323.17 K. Skuza 37.47 46.49 393.70 10.23 920.90 19.00 42.00 2.87 2,995.17 119.81 11.54 198.77 55.46 4,855.39 2,427.69 82,624.22 19,338.90 101,963.12 3,205.99 101,963.12 A. Nay School Resource Officers - Cost of Service Subtotal: 12.28% 1.45% 0.319% 6.20% 1.73% \mathbb{C} SP All Costs Except Health Insurance Bi-Weekly Total with Benefits: Total Annual Cost of Service Weekly Total with Benefits 4% Assignment Pay Clothing Allow./FT FY 22-23 Budget: Weeks of Service Health Insurance Longevity Pay Select Health Specialty Pay Work. Comp. Base Salary Admin Fee Std. Life MEDIR PERSIR Dental LT Life FICAR Total